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2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park, CA 95682 
telephone (530) 677-2231  • fax. (530) 677-2201 • 

www.cameronpark.org 

June 6, 2025 

El Dorado Planning Commission 
County of El Dorado Planning and Building Department 
2850 Fairlane Court, Building C 
Placerville, CA 95667 

RE:  Planning Commission Agenda Item #3, 25-0756; 
Amendments to Zoning Ordinance Chapter 130.36 (Signs) and 
Adoption of Cameron Park Sign Standards 

Dear Planning Commissioners, 

The Cameon Park Community Services District has reviewed the 
draft Amendments to Zoning Ordinance Chapter 130.36 and the 
Adoption of Cameron Park Sign Standards.  The District is 
submitting this letter in support of the proposed changes and the 
recommendation by County Staff to forward this item to the Board 
of Supervisors. 

The changes to the Community Region Sign Standards for 
commercial and miscellaneous zones will provide opportunities 
to improve the  District’s ability to convey important District 
information to our community residents and visitors.  

The District appreciates County Staff’s efforts to work with 
stakeholders on these changes to Chapter 130.36 of the Zoning 
Ordinance to ensure consistency, compliance with State and 
Federal law as well as the creation of the sign standards for the 
Cameron Park Community Region.    

Sincerely, 

Maurice (Mo) Johnson 
Interim General Manager 
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